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	TRANSPORT STRATEGY
PUBLIC REALM & PLANNING  


	To:
	Robert Lester

	From:
	John Duffy 

	Date:
	6 April 2017

	Re:
	102 Marquis Road
London

NW1 9UB

	Proposal:
	Conversion of 2 existing maisonettes into 4 x 1 bedroom flats and installation of replacement windows.

	Reference:
	2017/1241/P


I have reviewed the plans and documents submitted with the planning application 2017/1241/P. 
The site is located on the eastern side of Marquis Road, at the junction with Camden Park Road and St Augustine’s Road. This end of terrace property comprises 2 two bedroom flats.

It is proposed that the property be converted into 4 one bedroom flats.  

Cycle and Car Parking
We expect cycle parking at new developments to be provided in accordance with the standards set out in the London Plan, as per Policy T1 of the emerging Local Plan. For 1 bedroom units the requirement is for 1 space per unit, which gives a requirement for 4 spaces (2 Sheffield stands). No cycle parking is shown on the submitted plans and this needs to be addressed by the applicant before the application is determined. 
In line with Policy T2 of the emerging Local Plan, the 2 additional residential units should be secured as being car free, i.e. the future occupants will be unable to obtain on-street parking permits from the Council. This arrangement should be secured by means of a Section 106 Agreement. 

Managing the impacts of construction on the surrounding highway network

As the proposed works to the building are entirely related to internal alterations it is considered that a Construction Management Plan is unnecessary in this instance. 
Highway and Public Realm Improvements directly adjacent to the site

As the proposed works are entirely related to internal alterations to the property it is considered that a Section 106 contribution towards repaving the footway adjacent to the site is unnecessary in this instance. 
Summary of Section 106 Planning Obligations

The following section 106 planning obligation is required if planning permission is granted:
· The 2 additional residential units should be secured as being Car Free. 
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